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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral update at Betts Minerals

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE VIDEOS ADDED TO THESE MINERALS:  
 
- Libethenite from Rokana Mine, Kitwe District, Zambia 
- Perovskite on Magnetite from Perovskite Hill, Magnet Cove, Arkansas 
- Wardite from Rapid Creek, Canada 
- Quartz var. Black Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill, New York 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Kamdesh District, Afghanistan 
- Herkimer Diamonds from Ace of Diamonds Mine, Middleville, New York 
- Topaz with Hematite and Rutile inclusions from Coneto de Comonfort, Mexico 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Afghanistan 
- Axinite-(Fe) from Bourg d'Oisans, Isere, France 
- Copper (crystallized native copper) from Ajo, Arizona 
- Spodumene (etched gem-grade crystal) from Mawi Pegmatite, Afghanistan 
- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona 
- Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Proustite on Xanthoconite from Mine d'Imider, Morocco 
- Opal var. Fire opal from Australia 
- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil 
- Ilvaite intersecting Calcite from South Mountain District, Idaho 
- Uvite Tourmaline on Quartz from Brumado District, Brazil 
- Acanthite from Fresnillo District, Mexico 
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Southern Paraná Basalt Basin, Uruguay 
- Apophyllite (pale pink) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz with uncommon S-face from Coleman's Mine, Miller's Mountain, Arkansas 
- Apophyllite from Jalgaon, India 
- Heulandite on Mordenite from Aurangabad, India 
- Goethite from Crystal Peak area, 6.5 km northeast of Lake George, Colorado 
- Dolomite on Quartz from Abbeytown Quarry, Ballysadare, Ireland 
- Hemimorphite from Naica District, Mexico 
- Wavellite from Mauldin Mountain, Arkansas 
- Galena with minor Chalcopyrite from Tri-State Lead-Zinc Mining District, Missouri 
- Hematite pseudomorphs after Magnetite from Payún Matru, Argentina 

  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 
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or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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